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Burgos, Alexander N

From: Cammarano, Gina
Sent: Wednesday, December 14, 2022 11:00 AM
To: Duke, Lawrence
Cc: Burgos, Alexander N
Subject: Rule 11 NCAC 23G .0104- Request for Extension of Time 

Good morning, 
 
The Industrial Commission respectfully requests an extension of time within which to respond to your 
requests for change and to make those changes to Rule 11 NCAC 23G .0104.  We want to make sure that we 
don’t get anything wrong out of haste, and we want to explain and discuss the requested changes with our 
stakeholders. 
 
We plan to get our responses and changes to you in the next week or so, and we would like to have Rule 11 
NCAC 23G .0104 considered by the RRC at its January 19, 2023 meeting.   
 
Kind regards, 
Gina 
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